(prepare in triplicate)

FISCAL NOTE

prepared in regard to:

EQUSE BILL #1263

(List bill or resolution and number, if available, or subject)

Amendment to:

(List bill or resolution and number

Requested by: John Olsrud Date of receipt: 19

In the following space note the fiscal effect in dollars of
the legislative proposal. If additional space is needed, attach a

supplementary sheet. (Please type)

Section I - $443,648; See attached sheet

Section II - $105,520; See attached sheet

Date of preparation:_ 1/24/75 jéi) A
] ! ~
~ Signed /S . (£L j(é?4'bu“f
A ,

Typed Name- Ralph Dewing

‘Department Accounts and Purchases




.
S8TATE OF NORTH. DAKOTA

%s/za'zimsnf 0/[ Hecounts and Purah 2Q5£4

‘ RALPH DEWING, DIRECTOR
223.8000 EXT. 487
\
|
|
\

CAPITOL BUILDING
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA

58601

January 27, 1975

MEMO TO: Ralph Dewing, Director
FROM: Dan Duhamel, Chief Accountant
RE: Fiscal Note HB 1263

The cost impact for HB 1263 is as follows:

Section I:
Accounts & Purchases - $ 97,648
Higher Education ' ~ 346,000
‘ | . Total Cost Section I $443,648
Section II:
Accounts & Purchases $ 16,200
Other Agencies : 89,320
Total Cost Section II . $105,520
Total Cost Impact HB 1263 $549,168

See attached work sheets'for the detail of costs.

‘*BUY NORTH DAKOTA PRODUCTS'*
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